
 

 

3070 Hammond Business Place, Suite 171, Raleigh, NC 27610 | 919.380.9991 

September 9, 2024 
 
Mr. Blake Whitaker 
Great Southern Homes 
933 Old Knight Road 
Knightdale, North Carolina 27545 
     
 
Subject:  Summary of Front Porch Evaluation 
   Lot No. 8 – (159 Grand Griffon Way) 
   Griffon Pointe Subdivision 
   Lillington, North Carolina 
   Permit Number: 2402-0041 
   Project Number: 0040.F0001 (40414-02)  
   
 
Dear Mr. Whitaker: 
 
On August 20, 2024, a representative of UES Professional Solutions 29, Inc. (UES) visited the subject site for 
the purpose of performing a front porch evaluation at the site referenced above.  The following is a summary 
of our onsite observations and evaluations. 

UES observed that the front porch slab areas were backfilled with washed stone (NCDOT #57 stone) prior to 
our site visit. UES probed the front porch slab areas using a ½” diameter steel T-handled probed rod and firm 
soils were encountered.  The front porch bearing soils appeared suitable to support the proposed slab at the 
time of our inspection.  

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you during this phase of the project.  If you need further assistance or 
additional information please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 
Sincerely, 
   UES Professional Solutions 29, Inc. 

 

                                                                                                                 
 
Jeff A. Taylor, P.E.       Adam D. Perry, E.I. 
Geotechnical Engineer       Staff Professional 
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